ITEM 12J

MUSCATINE POLICE DEPARTMENT

MEMORANDUM
TO: Gregg Mandsager, City Administrator
FROM: Brett Talkington, Captain of Patrol

SUBJECT: City Council Agenda Item for Squad Car Purchase

DATE: 12/22/2010

INTRODUCTION:

On November 18" 2010 the Police Department sent out bids to 11 different vendors
throughout Iowa for Five (5) Police Patrol Vehicles. The bids were to be sent back by
December 17™ 2010 no later than 10:15 AM. On December 21% 2010 the bids were

opened. There were two bids that were turned in.

BACKGROUND:

The Police Department annually replaces at least Five (5) Police Patrol Vehicles every
other year.

RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE:

It is my request that we purchase the Five (5) Police Patrol Vehicles from Krieger’s.
They were the lowest bid at $23, 079.24 per squad car. The total cost for the squads will
be $115,396.20 not including the change over cost.

The other bid that was turned in was from Lujack’s Northpark Auto Plaza with a bid of
$23,355.01 plus fees per squad. The State bid from Ed Stivers Ford of Waukee is $23,281

per squad.
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